From: Daly, Keith

To: Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: FW: Rainier Welding - Affidavit of Wages Paid
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2011 8:35:25 AM
Attachments: Quarterly Report of Amounts Paid as MBE WBE.pdf

Should probably file this email under correspondence or office IDR.

Thanks,

Keith Daly
Budget Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Daly, Keith

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 8:33 AM

To: 'Dan Dickey'

Cc: 'Kevin Culbert'

Subject: RE: Rainier Welding - Affidavit of Wages Paid
Importance: High

Hi Dan,

| was just checking on the status of returning the original Final Contract Voucher
Certification that we sent you in Serial Letter No. 29 dated May 9, 2011. | also need the
attached Quarterly Report of Amounts Paid as MBE/WBE Participation completed, signed
and returned. These are the last two pieces of paperwork required and once they are
returned I will assign a completion date to the contract. | need to get this contract closed as
soon as | possibly can. If you have any questions regarding the two documents that need to
be completed or any other questions about this contract please do not hesitate to contact

me.

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

From: Dan Dickey [mailto:dand@americanconstco.com]

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2011 4:22 PM
To: Daly, Keith
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7‘ Washington State
 / ’ Department of Transportation

Quarterly Report of Amounts
Paid as MBE/WBE Participants

This form required from the Prime Contractor on all State funded projects
quarterly and upon completion of the project.

Quarter Fiscal Year
XJan1-Mar31 []Apri-Jun30
[JJul1-Sep30  [JOct1-Dec31 2011
I:I State Contract Number
(Quarter Start Date) (Completion Date) 8078
Contractor Federal Employer 1.D. Number
American Construction Company, Inc. 91-0562492
MBE/WBE Participant Contract (ﬁ?ﬁjlé?;gﬂgt:ﬁr;g;p:;tg)
Name and Federal Employer ID Number Type $
CONTRACT TYPE:

A = Agent
R = Regular Dealer
V = Service Provider

S = Subcontractor
M = Manufacturer
J = Joint Venture

they have been paid the amounts shown.

| certify that all MBE/WBE participants contracted by me on the noted contract are listed above and that

Signature

Title

Distribution: Original-Contractor Copy-Project Engineer Copy-Office of Equal Opportunity

DOT Form 421-023 EF
Revised 4/10







Cc: 'Kevin Culbert’
Subject: Rainier Welding - Affidavit of Wages Paid
Importance: High

Keith,

Attached, is the approved Affidavit of Wages Paid for Rainier Welding.
Let me know if you need anything else.

Have a good weekend!

Dan Dickey
Estimator

(253) 254-0118 - p
(253) 254-0155 - f

AMERICAN

CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** | MPORTANT: Do not open attachnments from unrecogni zed senders ***
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